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Gtr for Judicial Accountability

From: Ctr for Judicial Accountabili$ [cja@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday,August06,2007 12:14PM

To: 'ref@attglobal.net'

Subject: Belated Thanks & Response, Etc.

Dear Richard,

f  thank you for your July 9th e-mai l  and apologize for  the long delay in
racnnnAinn l ln€nrfrrn: t .a l r r  nn t - lp rzerrr  f lerr  6f  y6."r  a-m-j  I  T r"r=S COnfrOnted with at  v l r  urrv

dif f icul- t  and painful  s i tuat ion,  yet  on-going, in addi t ion to other deadl- ines and
commitments requir ing my at tent ion.

T:m nnlrz nnr^r  rafrrrnina fn J-ha draf t  nf  mrr norf  naf i f inn in fha 1\r l iqrrrnf inn nf

Congress" case, due on August 17th.  I  bel ieve that I  may be abfe to eke out
another two months,  which I  great ly need for sol ic i t inq amicus cur iae br iefs,
interrupted by the past month's distract ions.

t  have no doubt but that  an amicus br ief  f rom you coufd make an enormous
contr ibut ion -  and hope that such addi t ional  t ime wi. l - l -  enable me to out l ine what I
have in mind. In any event,  I  would apprecj-ate i f  you would give me the benef i t  of
your expert ise wj- th respect to the latest  draf t  of  my cert  pet i t ion,  posted on
1-ratc wa]- ,c i fa 'vww.judgewatch.org -  accessibl-e rz ia "Latest  News" and " 'Disrupt ion
of Congress'  -The Appeal"

Speci f ical ly,  wi th respect to my pet i t ion's f i rst  quest ion:

" fs i t  a const i tut ional  v io lat ion,  pr ima facie
disqual i fy ing,  and misconduct per .se for  a court  to conceal-
and wi1ful1y fa i f  to adjudicate a mot ion for i ts
disqual i f icat ion,  d isclosure,  and transfer -  and does i t
have - iur isdict ion to proceed further in the matter?"

I  have now added a sentence to my "Statement of  The Case" (at  p.  2)  that  the
Supreme Court  has "never spoken on the subject" .  Am I  correct  -  or  are there
responsive Supreme Court  decis ions to which I  shoul-d be referr ing?

My very short  argument pertaining to my f i rst  quest ion is at  page 33. Do you agree
with my presentat ion -  including my ci tat ion to 522.I  of  your book Judi-c ia l
Disgqal i f icat . ioqi___Becu_sC-1_anQ_Q1_squal i f icat ion of  Judgeq (1996)? Can you make
suggest ions for improving i t ,  including by caselaw and treat j -se c i tat ions?

AIso, my pet i t ion's second quest ion now speci f ical ly includes ci tat ion to Li teky v.
Unl ted Statest  510 U.S. 540 (1994\,  in asking whether the D.C. Court  of  Appeals met
l ts standard for disqual i f icat ion for  pervasive actual  b ias.  Do you know of any

jn +ha 1" years s i -nce Li tekyr where. i ts " impossibi l i ty  of  fa i r  judg'ment"vgvv,

standard for judic ia. l  d isqual i f icat ion for  pervasive actuaf bias was found to have
been met?

f  am leaving tomorrow morning for a journal ism conference i -n Washington, D.C. -  and
wonrt  be returning unt i l  Thursday. I  woul-d be most grateful  i f  you night be abfe
to respond by then.

With regards -  and cont inued prayers for  your wi fe 's recovery f rom her recent
hospi ta l i  zat ion-

8/6/2007
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El-ena

- - - - - f ) r i  r i  nr ' l  Mo- ,_ssage-----
From: ref  Gattglobal  .  net  Imai]- to:  ref  Gattglobal- .  net l
Sent:  Monday, July 09, 2007 3:23 AM
To: c jaGjudgewatch. org
Subject :  Your Emai l -

Hi  E]ena --

Qnrrrr  fnr  l -ha

in the of f ice

This passage is in the f i rst  chapter of  mv book:

"Publ- ished case l -aw on judic ia l  d isqual i f icat ion
may be bount i fuf ,  but  any at tempt to draw a
def in i t ive concfusion from these precedents about
the prospects for  success in secur lng the
n.;  

^^r ' -1. ;  
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^-+. i  ^6 ^€ -  ^.r+. i  
a" l  

- -  
- . i r r r lna r"rnrr ' l r l  haufD9uqlrr IUqLIvl l  v!  q Po!LIuuloI  Juuvs vvvuru vs

per i lous at  best .  This j -s so because, whi le
judges frequent ly take themselves of f  of  cases -
and whi l -e mot ions to disqual i fy judges who do not
vol-untar i ly  recuse are somet imes granted -  a judge
who recuses rarely issues an opinion explaining
her reasons; and, even when such an opinion is
' i  

^- ' r^z l  
i  + i  a ^€{-56 rrnnrr l . r l  i  ehor{  Tn nnnf rrcfIDDUgUt lL fD V!Lsrr  urryuvl lorrsu.  I l r  uvlrL!qoL,

judges who decl ine to recuse of ten wr i te lengthy
opinions explaining why. As a resul t ,  far  f rom
accurately portraying the ful l  spectrum of
judic ia l  d isqual i f icat ion decis ions, the publ ished
nnini . \ns nn thiq srr l r iact  fcnd fo fef leCt tan

accumulat ing mound'  of  reasons for denying
disqual- i f icat ion.  "

I  cannot revise my treat j -se to take into
considerat i -on unpubl ished case 1aw, however,  as
\ / . ) r r  srr . r . rost  :  kror:3gSe the bOOk WaS Wri t ten tO be
used by lawyers in making disqual i f icat j -on mot ions
and by judges in deciding them, and unpubl- ished
opinions ( fet  a lone case f i l -es) are typical ly not
ci tabl-e as precedent.  As a resul t ,  anecodtal-
informat ion about what went on 'behind the scenes'
of  a disqua1i f icat ion decis ion is pret ty much
useless for  these purposes, and would be misplaced
ln my book. Law review art ic les would probably be
:  mrrnh hol- i -  ar  n l  aaa fnr ] .  ha i -  rzna nf  <nhnl  =rehi  n

you have in mind.

As for your case, I  d id read some of the mater ia l -s
f  found on your websi te,  but  hadn' t  l -ocat.ed the
disqual i f icat ion mot ions unt i l  I  received your
emai. l - .  I  have now read one of  those mot ions. Mv
ini t ia l  response is that ,  whi le the federal
judic ia l  d isqual i f icat ion statute cal ls for
disqual i f icat ion for  even an appearance of
impropr iety,  real i ty is very dl f ferent f rom what
is wr i t ten in the statute.

delayed response --  I  haven' t  been
mrrch qinna mrr r^r i fa lq nnara1- inn
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In fact ,  the in i t ia l  federal  d isqual i f icat ion
statute was i-ntended to be peremptory (l- ike
Cal i fornia 's,  and those of  many other states).  I t
was, in other words,  intended to al low l i t igants
to remove a judge on the basis of  even a suspic ion
of impropriety -- without any showing of bias at
al l .  But the U.S. Supreme Court  read into the
federal  statute var ious 'checks'  .  The net resuft
is that  federal-  judges are pret ty much free to
decide for themsefves whether they are bJ-ased, and
appellate judges rarely overturn a fower court
judge's decis ion saying he is not.  This isn ' t
fa i r ,  of  courser but Congress has had many
opportuni t ies to correct  the Supreme Court 's
interpretat ion of  i ts  wi l l ,  and has never chosen
to do so.

At th is point  I  do not have the t ime to read al- l
of  the unpubJ- ished orders,  opinj-ons and other
documents pertaining to disqualif ication in your
case. Afso, I  do not see what I  could say j -n an
amicus brief that woul-d be helpfu.l- to you in
regards to your Cert .  Pet i t ion,  but  I  do wish you
the best of  fuck.

Richard

8t6t2007


